
 
 

 

8350 BROAD STREET ∙ SUITE 2000∙ TYSONS, VA 22102 ∙ OFFICE: 703.873.6902 ∙ FAX: 703.873.6331  
MBEDER@TEGNA.COM 

 

MICHAEL BEDER 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

September 17, 2020 
 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
ATC Broadband, LLC 
TMCKINNON@ATCNETWORKS.NET 
 
 Re: Election of Retransmission Consent (WJXX, Orange Park, FL) 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 

Multimedia Holdings Corporation, licensee of WJXX, Orange Park, FL (Facility ID 11893) (the 
“Station”), located in the Jacksonville Designated Market Area, hereby gives notice that Licensee elects 
retransmission consent status for the Station for the 2021-2023 election cycle, pursuant to 
Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(h) of the FCC’s rules.  This election, 
which maintains Station’s retransmission consent election for the current election cycle, applies to all 
cable systems and other multichannel video programming distribution systems that you or your affiliated 
entities own, operate, or manage.  Accordingly, pursuant to Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Communications 
Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, the Station’s broadcast signals may not be carried on any 
cable or other distribution systems that you own, operate, or manage without Licensee’s express written 
consent pursuant to a retransmission consent agreement.   

Multimedia Holdings Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of TEGNA Inc.  TEGNA’s contact 
person for retransmission consent matters is Chris Gilpatric, VP of Distribution.  Should you have any 
other questions on this matter, please contact Chris at (703) 873-6719, or by e-mail at 
retransmission@tegna.com.  

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
cc: ElectionNotices@FCC.gov  
 
 



 
 

 

8350 BROAD STREET ∙ SUITE 2000∙ TYSONS, VA 22102 ∙ OFFICE: 703.873.6902 ∙ FAX: 703.873.6331  
MBEDER@TEGNA.COM 

 

MICHAEL BEDER 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

September 17, 2020 
 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Brantley Telephone Company 
DIANN.GOSS@BTCTELCOM.NET 
 
 Re: Election of Retransmission Consent (WJXX, Orange Park, FL) 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 

Multimedia Holdings Corporation, licensee of WJXX, Orange Park, FL (Facility ID 11893) (the 
“Station”), located in the Jacksonville Designated Market Area, hereby gives notice that Licensee elects 
retransmission consent status for the Station for the 2021-2023 election cycle, pursuant to 
Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(h) of the FCC’s rules.  This election, 
which maintains Station’s retransmission consent election for the current election cycle, applies to all 
cable systems and other multichannel video programming distribution systems that you or your affiliated 
entities own, operate, or manage.  Accordingly, pursuant to Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Communications 
Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, the Station’s broadcast signals may not be carried on any 
cable or other distribution systems that you own, operate, or manage without Licensee’s express written 
consent pursuant to a retransmission consent agreement.   

Multimedia Holdings Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of TEGNA Inc.  TEGNA’s contact 
person for retransmission consent matters is Chris Gilpatric, VP of Distribution.  Should you have any 
other questions on this matter, please contact Chris at (703) 873-6719, or by e-mail at 
retransmission@tegna.com.  

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
cc: ElectionNotices@FCC.gov  
 
 



 
 

 

8350 BROAD STREET ∙ SUITE 2000∙ TYSONS, VA 22102 ∙ OFFICE: 703.873.6902 ∙ FAX: 703.873.6331  
MBEDER@TEGNA.COM 

 

MICHAEL BEDER 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

September 17, 2020 
 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Hotwire Communications, LTD 
CONTACT@HOTWIREMAIL.COM 
 
 Re: Election of Retransmission Consent (WJXX, Orange Park, FL) 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 

Multimedia Holdings Corporation, licensee of WJXX, Orange Park, FL (Facility ID 11893) (the 
“Station”), located in the Jacksonville Designated Market Area, hereby gives notice that Licensee elects 
retransmission consent status for the Station for the 2021-2023 election cycle, pursuant to 
Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(h) of the FCC’s rules.  This election, 
which maintains Station’s retransmission consent election for the current election cycle, applies to all 
cable systems and other multichannel video programming distribution systems that you or your affiliated 
entities own, operate, or manage.  Accordingly, pursuant to Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Communications 
Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, the Station’s broadcast signals may not be carried on any 
cable or other distribution systems that you own, operate, or manage without Licensee’s express written 
consent pursuant to a retransmission consent agreement.   

Multimedia Holdings Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of TEGNA Inc.  TEGNA’s contact 
person for retransmission consent matters is Chris Gilpatric, VP of Distribution.  Should you have any 
other questions on this matter, please contact Chris at (703) 873-6719, or by e-mail at 
retransmission@tegna.com.  

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
cc: ElectionNotices@FCC.gov  
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MBEDER@TEGNA.COM 

 

MICHAEL BEDER 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

September 17, 2020 
 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Mainstream 
JOEL.SMITH@ARVIG.COM 
 
 Re: Election of Retransmission Consent (WJXX, Orange Park, FL) 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 

Multimedia Holdings Corporation, licensee of WJXX, Orange Park, FL (Facility ID 11893) (the 
“Station”), located in the Jacksonville Designated Market Area, hereby gives notice that Licensee elects 
retransmission consent status for the Station for the 2021-2023 election cycle, pursuant to 
Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(h) of the FCC’s rules.  This election, 
which maintains Station’s retransmission consent election for the current election cycle, applies to all 
cable systems and other multichannel video programming distribution systems that you or your affiliated 
entities own, operate, or manage.  Accordingly, pursuant to Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Communications 
Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, the Station’s broadcast signals may not be carried on any 
cable or other distribution systems that you own, operate, or manage without Licensee’s express written 
consent pursuant to a retransmission consent agreement.   

Multimedia Holdings Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of TEGNA Inc.  TEGNA’s contact 
person for retransmission consent matters is Chris Gilpatric, VP of Distribution.  Should you have any 
other questions on this matter, please contact Chris at (703) 873-6719, or by e-mail at 
retransmission@tegna.com.  

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
cc: ElectionNotices@FCC.gov  
 
 



 
 

 

8350 BROAD STREET ∙ SUITE 2000∙ TYSONS, VA 22102 ∙ OFFICE: 703.873.6902 ∙ FAX: 703.873.6331  
MBEDER@TEGNA.COM 

 

MICHAEL BEDER 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

September 17, 2020 
 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
TDS Broadband Service LLC 
TDS Telecommunications LLC 
TDS Metrocom, LLC 
CONTENTMANAGEMENT@TDSTELECOM.COM 
 
 Re: Election of Retransmission Consent (WJXX, Orange Park, FL) 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 

Multimedia Holdings Corporation, licensee of WJXX, Orange Park, FL (Facility ID 11893) (the 
“Station”), located in the Jacksonville Designated Market Area, hereby gives notice that Licensee elects 
retransmission consent status for the Station for the 2021-2023 election cycle, pursuant to 
Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(h) of the FCC’s rules.  This election, 
which maintains Station’s retransmission consent election for the current election cycle, applies to all 
cable systems and other multichannel video programming distribution systems that you or your affiliated 
entities own, operate, or manage.  Accordingly, pursuant to Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Communications 
Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, the Station’s broadcast signals may not be carried on any 
cable or other distribution systems that you own, operate, or manage without Licensee’s express written 
consent pursuant to a retransmission consent agreement.   

Multimedia Holdings Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of TEGNA Inc.  TEGNA’s contact 
person for retransmission consent matters is Chris Gilpatric, VP of Distribution.  Should you have any 
other questions on this matter, please contact Chris at (703) 873-6719, or by e-mail at 
retransmission@tegna.com.  

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
cc: ElectionNotices@FCC.gov  
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MBEDER@TEGNA.COM 

 

MICHAEL BEDER 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

September 17, 2020 
 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Vyve Broadband LLC 
MARIE.CENSOPLANO@VYVEBB.COM 
 
 Re: Election of Retransmission Consent (WJXX, Orange Park, FL) 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 

Multimedia Holdings Corporation, licensee of WJXX, Orange Park, FL (Facility ID 11893) (the 
“Station”), located in the Jacksonville Designated Market Area, hereby gives notice that Licensee elects 
retransmission consent status for the Station for the 2021-2023 election cycle, pursuant to 
Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(h) of the FCC’s rules.  This election, 
which maintains Station’s retransmission consent election for the current election cycle, applies to all 
cable systems and other multichannel video programming distribution systems that you or your affiliated 
entities own, operate, or manage.  Accordingly, pursuant to Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Communications 
Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, the Station’s broadcast signals may not be carried on any 
cable or other distribution systems that you own, operate, or manage without Licensee’s express written 
consent pursuant to a retransmission consent agreement.   

Multimedia Holdings Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of TEGNA Inc.  TEGNA’s contact 
person for retransmission consent matters is Chris Gilpatric, VP of Distribution.  Should you have any 
other questions on this matter, please contact Chris at (703) 873-6719, or by e-mail at 
retransmission@tegna.com.  

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
cc: ElectionNotices@FCC.gov  
 
 




